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Marc’s email:

Kind regards,

_ | Executive Manager, Office of the CEO
7] Genesis Energy Ltd | Level 5, 155 Fanshawe Street, Auckland CBD 1010

v S

from: NN

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:18 PM

To: S - 1<\ Ostorne

Cc: Warvick Wiiars RN ' Doube

Subject: RE: Opportunity to meet.with the Authority in regards to the release of the review into
competition.in the wholesale market

Thank-, | will send an'invite soon, are you able to send me Marc’s email so | can send
directly

from: S

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 1:11 pm

To: S SEE

cc: SR ) "o.- S

Subject: RE: Opportunity to meet with the Authority in regards to the release of the review into
competition in the wholesale market

Thanks Matt, | have managed to free up 2pm on the 5 Nov, this is really the only available slot for
these two days now hopefully works.



Kind regards,

_ | Executive Manager, Office of the CEO
Genesis Energy Ltd | Level 5, 155 Fanshawe Street, Auckland CBD 1010

v

[

From: Matthew Osborn- SN

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 12:38 PM

To: S
ce: Warwick Willors RSN  c/ Doube

Subject: RE: Opportunity to meet with the Authority in regards to the release of the review into
competition in the wholesale market

OK —just looping in [SRIESICHN. BN ho!ds the keys our end to Marc’s diary.

rrom: SN
Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 12:34 pm

To: Meatthew Osborne NN
Cc: Warwick WiIIiams_; Andy Doube
S92)a) |

Subject: RE: Opportunity to. meet with'the Authority in regards to the release of the review into
competition in the wholesale market

Hi Matthew,

Thanks for coming back to me, unfortunately the 4™ at 3-4pm is now no longer available. Any
chance the morning slot or any of the Friday slots would work for you?

Regards

From: Matthe Osborn- NN

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 12:01 pm
To

o SN Oo»- SR

Subject: FW: Opportunity to meet with the Authority in regards to the release of the review into
competition in the wholesale market

Can we please book for the 4™ —3- 4pm.



Many thanks
Matthew

from: I
Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 5:26 pm

To: Matthew Osborne SN ) Do.be
Ce: Warvick Williams IR A

Subject: RE: Opportunity to meet with the Authority in regards to the release of the review into
competition in the wholesale market

Hi Matthew and Warwick,

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you.

As Andy indicated, we would be keen to meet with you. We will have our Chief-Executive, James
Stevenson-Wallace, our Chair and a Board member and technical staff available to.meet. We
have the below days and times available and were hoping that one of these:would suit yourself
and key members.

Thursday 4 November
e 9.30-10.30am
e 3-4dpm

Friday 5 November
e 10-11am
e 1-2pm
e 2-3pm
e 3-4dpm

Regards

From: Matthew Osbore

Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 10:49 am

To: Andy Doube EEIEICINEGEGGE

e o fooe

Subject: RE: Opportunity to meet with the Authority in regards to the release of the review into
competition in the wholesale market

Andy thanks —we will of course take you up the offer and will revert with a time.

Kind regards
Matthew

From: Ancy Dou I



Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 2021 2:31 pm
To: Matthew Osborne

c R - 0. .- S
willorms

Subject: Opportunity to meet with the Authority in regards to the release of the review into
competition in the wholesale market

Kia ora

The Authority is committed to engaging with our stakeholders in an open and collaborative way
and welcomes the opportunity to meet with your organisation after the release of the review
into competition in the wholesale market.

The review’s observations, and a preliminary issues paper - which explores possible policy
options - will both be released at the same time on Wednesday 27 October. The review has
looked at elevated prices in the wholesale market from January 2019 todune 2021.and whether
these prices were determined in a competitive environment..The papers will be available for
feedback from interested parties from then, with all the information available on the Authority’s
website. The consultation process provides a structured approach to most.effectively capture all
feedback.

The immediate priority during the week of the release will be ensuring all parties have access to
the review and issues papers. Once stakeholders have had enough time to review the
documents, we would welcome an opportunity to meet with stakeholders. Our Chief Executive
and some of our Board members will be available to meet with your Chief Executive and Board
members.

Please liaise With_ to arrange a mutually beneficial time for

this meeting to take place.

Kind regards.

AndrewaDoube
General ManagerMarket Policy

Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko
Level 7, ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street
PO Box 1004+

Wellington 6143

New Zealand

Www.ga.govt.nz
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